

KARLA ACUÑA MELLA

FULL STACK DEVELOPER (ENGLISH)

T +569 34478656

C Karli.a.mella@gmail.com

G [karli95acua
\(github.com\)](https://github.com/karli95acua)

L [Karli Acuña | LinkedIn](#)

OBJECTIVE

Full Stack Developer with a special interest in front-end development. I bring solid experience in web project development and a strong background in commercial management. Committed to innovation and continual, autonomous learning, I seek opportunities to contribute my unique business perspective to the world of web development.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

September 2021 - PRESENT

SUB Manager, Comercial Area– Alcántara Fumigaciones Ltda.

Responsible for leading the post-sale commercial team and continuous improvement, achieving consolidation in billing and customer portfolio. Current projects include digital transformation and process automation across all company areas.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

September 2023 – October 2023

JAVASCRIPT 3: React.js – JOVENES

PROGRAMADORES(certification)

Certification in React.js language with the delivery of a final shopping cart project.

May 2023 – August 2023

FULL STACK DEVELOPER PYTHON– CODING DOJO

(Bootcamp)

Selected for the Women Programmers Scholarship by Banco de Chile. An intensive bootcamp where I graduated with the highest grade in both certification exams.

March 2013 – August 2018

BACHELOR in INTERNATIONAL Studies– USACH

Professional internship at the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Chile, European Affairs Directorate. Graduated with the highest distinction.

SOFT SKILLS

- ADAPTABLE AND FLEXIBLE TO CHANGE
- PROACTIVE PROBLEM-SOLVING
- POSITIVE AND COLLABORATIVE ATTITUDE
- QUICK AND AUTONOMOUS LEARNING



TECHNICAL PROFICIENCIES

- **FRONT-END:** HTML5, CSS, BOOTSTRAP, REACTSTRAP, JAVASCRIPT AND REACT.JS.
- **BACK-END:** PYTHON EN FLASK, JAVASCRIPT (NODE.JS). OBJECT-ORIENTED PROGRAMMING AND MVC.
- DATABASE MODELING AND MANAGEMENT WITH MYSQL WORKBENCH.
- ADVANCED EXCEL.
- GOOGLE APPS SCRIPT WITH JAVASCRIPT AUTOMATIONS.
- VERSION CONTROL IN GITHUB.

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS

- DIGITAL BUSINESS SEMINAR –ISDI BUSINESS SCHOOL. MADRID, SPAIN: CERTIFICATION AS A DIGITAL BUSINESS TRANSFORMER

// Fully available to learn new languages and technologies /

KARLA ACUÑA MELLA

DESARROLLADORA FULL STACK (ESPAÑOL)

T +569 34478656

C Karli.a.mella@gmail.com

G [karli95acua
\(github.com\)](https://github.com/karli95acua)

L [Karli Acuña | LinkedIn](#)

OBJETIVO

Desarrolladora Full Stack, con especial interés en el desarrollo Front-end. Cuento con experiencia sólida en proyectos web y una fuerte base de experiencia laboral en gestión comercial. Comprometida con la innovación y el aprendizaje constante y autónomo, busco oportunidades para aportar mi perspectiva única en negocios, al mundo del desarrollo web.

EXPERIENCIA PROFESIONAL

Septiembre 2021 - ACTUALIDAD

SUB GERENTE Área Comercial – Alcántara Fumigaciones Ltda.

Encargada de liderar equipo comercial, de post venta y de mejora continua, logrando una consolidación en la facturación y en la cartera de clientes. Proyectos actuales de transformación digital y automatización de procesos en todas las áreas de la empresa.

FORMACIÓN ACADÉMICA

Septiembre 2023 – Octubre 2023

JAVASCRIPT 3: React.js – JOVENES

PROGRAMADORES(certificación)

Certificación de lenguaje React.js con entrega de proyecto final de carrito de compras.

Mayo 2023 – Agosto 2023

FULL STACK DEVELOPER PYTHON– CODING DOJO

(Bootcamp)

Seleccionada por la Beca de Mujeres programadoras por el Banco de Chile. Bootcamp intensivo donde me gradué con la nota máxima en ambos exámenes de certificación.

Marzo 2013 – Agosto 2018

LIC. EN ESTUDIOS INTERNACIONALES – USACH

Práctica profesional en el Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores de Chile, Departamento de Dirección de asuntos europeos. Egresada con Nota máxima.

SOFT SKILLS

- ADAPTABLE Y FLEXIBLE ANTE LOS CAMBIOS
- ACTIVA BÚSQUEDA DE SOLUCIONES
- ACTITUD POSITIVA Y COLABORATIVA.
- APRENDIZAJE AUTÓNOMO Y ÁGIL



DOMINIOS TECNOLÓGICOS

- **FRONT-END:** HTML5, CSS, BOOTSTRAP, REACTSTRAP, JAVASCRIPT AND REACT.JS.
- **BACK-END:** PYTHON EN FLASK, JAVASCRIPT (NODE.JS). OBJECT-ORIENTED PROGRAMMING AND MVC.
- DATABASE MODELING AND MANAGEMENT WITH MYSQL WORKBENCH.
- ADVANCED EXCEL.
- GOOGLE APPS SCRIPT WITH JAVASCRIPT AUTOMATIONS.
- VERSION CONTROL IN GITHUB.

LICENCIAS Y CERTIFICACIONES

DIGITAL BUSINESS SEMINAR

–ISDI BUSINESS SCHOOL. MADRID, SPAIN: CERTIFICATION AS A DIGITAL BUSINESS TRANSFORMER

INGLES AVANZANDO – B2

// Fully available to learn new languages and technologies /